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[START DAR15001] 1 

MS. BARBAR MARTOBAL: Good evening everyone.  2 

Welcome to the (inaudible) public hearing. Thank 3 

you for coming out with your families. Without 4 

further ado, the (inaudible) Ms. Dolores 5 

Esposito. 6 

MS. DOLORES ESPOSITO: Good evening, everyone 7 

and welcome.   8 

[Talking over] (inaudible). 9 

This hearing is being held for the following 10 

two proposals:  The proposed resiting of 5403 to 11 

Building X110 and co-location with P.S. 110 12 

(inaudible) beginning in the 2012-2013 school 13 

year.  The proposed resiting of Bronx Success 14 

Academy Charter 2 to Building X055 and co-15 

location with P.S. 55 (inaudible) beginning in 16 

the 2012-2013 school year. I am Delores 17 

Esposito, Community Superintendent for District 18 

Nine.  We have asked (inaudible) the school 19 

leadership team of Mott Hall, the school 20 

leadership team of P.S. 55 and the Bronx 21 

representative for the Bronx Success Academy 22 

Charter 2 to participate in the joint public 23 

hearing.  I am joined here tonight by-- 24 

FEMALE VOICE: Vanessa (inaudible). 25 
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MS. THERESA STUPART: Good evening. Theresa 1 

Stupart [phonetic] Principal of Mott Hall III 2 

and with me tonight are my (inaudible) team 3 

members, Michael Connally [phonetic] and my PTA 4 

president (inaudible), my PTA treasurer, David 5 

Lopez and the assistant principal (inaudible). 6 

Thank you. 7 

MR. LUIS TORRES:  Hi, I'm Luis Torres the 8 

principal of P.S. 55 and I'm joined here today 9 

by my school leadership team, my PA president 10 

(inaudible) and a few others; we have a large 11 

team but I just want to welcome you all here 12 

tonight and (inaudible). 13 

MS. MARILYN ESPADA:  Good evening and I'm 14 

Marilyn Espada and I represent the (inaudible) 15 

president. 16 

MR. TOM FRANTA:  Good evening, I'm Tom 17 

Franta and (inaudible). 18 

MS. MARTOBAL:  Thank you.  We also have with 19 

us the members from the Office of Portfolio 20 

Planning if they can introduce themselves.  21 

FEMALE VOICE: (inaudible). 22 

AUDIENCE:  What she saying?  We can't hear 23 

you. 24 

MR. ROSA HERNANDEZ:  Rosa Hernandez from the 25 
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Office of Portfolio Planning (inaudible). 1 

MS. AMANDA CAHN:  Good evening.  Hi, I'm 2 

Amanda Cahn also from the Office of Portfolio 3 

Management. 4 

MS. ESPOSITO:  Thank you.  We also have, I 5 

hope we have Kiesha (inaudible) Charter School 6 

If you just raise your hand wherever you are, 7 

Kiesha. 8 

 AUDIENCE:  She's outside. 9 

MS. ESPOSITO:  Oh, she's outside.  Okay 10 

(inaudible).  This hearing is being recorded. 11 

The purpose of this hearing tonight is for you 12 

to provide comments for our two proposals. The 13 

Department of Education has proposed to move 14 

Mott Hall from building X055 to Building X110.  15 

The Department of Education has also proposed to 16 

charter school BSA 2 into Building X055 where it 17 

would occupy the space being vacated by Mott 18 

Hall.  SUNY, the charter authorizer for Bronx 19 

Success Academy 2, BSA 2, is required to hold 20 

(inaudible) hearing to receive feedback of the 21 

proposed resiting of BSA 2 to Building X055.  As 22 

such, this joint public hearing will also serve 23 

as (inaudible).  If you have any questions or 24 

comments on the charter itself (inaudible) of 25 
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SUNY, who is present at this hearing today will 1 

(inaudible) questions or comments. 2 

MR. FRANTA:  Good evening. (inaudible). 3 

AUDIENCE:  Can't hear you.  Can you speak 4 

up? 5 

MR. FRANTA:  The education (inaudible). SUNY 6 

will not make a final determination until after 7 

the decision of (inaudible).  Bronx Success 8 

Academy (inaudible) 2 has submitted a request to 9 

change its corporate meeting to (inaudible) 10 

Bronx 2 and to modify the address (inaudible).  11 

These charter revisions are likely to be 12 

considered at the March meeting of the SUNY 13 

Board of Trustees Education, College Readiness 14 

and Success Committee.  I will be taking notes 15 

on all oral comments made tonight.  In addition, 16 

if anyone would like to give me written comments 17 

this evening, please feel free to do so or they 18 

can be mailed, faxed or emailed to the Suny 19 

Charter Schools Institute and I'll read off the 20 

address and stuff but it is also posted on the 21 

entrance doors if you want to get it on your way 22 

out.  The Charter Schools Institute address is 23 

41 State Street, Suite 700, Albany, New York 24 

12207.  They can be submitted via fax to area 25 
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code (518) 427-6510 or via e-mail to Charters, 1 

that's plural, C-H-A-R-T-E-R-S,@suny.edu--S-U-N-2 

Y.edu.  Written testimony or your statements 3 

must be received no later than noon on March 8, 4 

2012.  Thank you. 5 

MS. ESPOSITO:  I'd also like to take a 6 

moment to acknowledge our (inaudible).  Before I 7 

describe the proposals I'd like to make sure 8 

that you are well aware of the opportunity 9 

(inaudible) provide your input.  All of those 10 

who wish to speak must (inaudible).  The 11 

(inaudible).  (inaudible).  Speakers will be 12 

given (inaudible) in the order that they signed 13 

up in.  All comments are limited to two minutes.  14 

Please specify which proposal your comment or 15 

question is being directed.  There may be other 16 

individuals who show up at different times 17 

throughout the meeting.  If they wish to speak, 18 

we will do our best to accommodate them at the 19 

first opportune moment.  Those individuals who 20 

are not here at the start of the (inaudible) 21 

will be asked to speak first.  In addition, we 22 

welcome any comments and feedback that you may 23 

have at any time before the panel or (inaudible) 24 

votes on this proposal on March 1, 2012.  The 25 
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March 1 (inaudible) meeting will take place at 1 

6:00 p.m. at Brooklyn Technical High School 2 

located at (inaudible).  The e-mail addresses 3 

where comments may be made are D09 4 

Propoals@Schools.nyc.gov or D08 5 

Proposals@schools.nyc.gov.  The phone number 6 

where comments may be made is (212) 374-5151.  7 

I'm going to repeat that number again.  It's 8 

(212) 374-5151. All comments made at today's 9 

hearing are (inaudible) this proposal will be 10 

discussed in the analysis of public comments at 11 

the Department of Education or published on the 12 

DOE's website and provide to the panel before 13 

the panel votes on this proposal.  I will 14 

present both proposals and then (inaudible).  15 

So, the following is a proposal summary.  I will 16 

first present on the proposed resiting of Mott 17 

Hall III out of building X055 and into building 18 

0X110.  The New York City Department of 19 

Education is proposing to resite Mott Hall an 20 

existing district choice middle school to 21 

building X110.  Building X110 is located at 580 22 

Quatonia [phonetic] Park South in district nine.  23 

Mott Hall is currently located here in building 24 

X055 at 450 St Paul's Place also in district 25 
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nine where it is co-located with P.S. 55. If 1 

this proposal is approved by the panel, Mott 2 

Hall will resited to building X110 beginning in 3 

the 2012-2013 school year and would be co-4 

located in building X110 with P.S. 110 and 5 

existing zoned elementary school that serves 6 

students in grades kindergarten through five and 7 

offers a full day pre-kindergarten program.   A 8 

co-location means that two or more school 9 

organizations are located in the same building 10 

and may share common spaces like the 11 

auditoriums, gymnasiums, library and cafeterias.  12 

P.S. 110 is currently co-located in building 13 

X110 with middle school 327 which is an existing 14 

district choice middle school.  However, on 15 

January 18, 2012, the panel approved a proposal 16 

by the Department of Education to resite Middle 17 

School 327 out of building X110 in the 2012-2013 18 

school year.  If this proposal is approved, Mott 19 

Hall will occupy the space vacated by Middle 20 

School 327.  Building X110 has a target capacity 21 

of 872 students.  If this proposal is approved 22 

in the 2012-2013 school year, the projected 23 

total enrollment in building would be 766 to 856 24 

students resulting in a projected utilization 25 
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rate of 88 to 98%.  Thus X110 has sufficient 1 

space to accommodate both Mott Hall and P.S. 2 

110.  Mott Hall is a choice middle school open 3 

to students through the districts nine and ten 4 

middle school choice process.  The school has a 5 

screened admissions method.  Mott Hall would 6 

continue to admit students in the same way.  The 7 

X110 building is approximately five blocks from 8 

Mott Hall's current location.  It is expected 9 

that the current sixth and seventh grade 10 

students at Mott Hall would move to the new 11 

location with Mott Hall.  However the Department 12 

of Education would accommodate those students 13 

who choose not to move with the school on an 14 

individual basis.  This proposal is not 15 

anticipated to impact the current admissions 16 

process, enrollment, programming and 17 

partnerships of P.S. 110.  In addition, the 18 

Department of Education anticipates that the 19 

pre-kindergarten program will continue to be 20 

offered at P.S. 110 subject to continued funding 21 

and demand.  I will now present on the proposed 22 

resiting of Bronx Success Academy 2, BSA 2, out 23 

of the building X146 and into building X055.  24 

The DOE is proposing to resite BSA 2 to building 25 
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X055 at 450 Saint Paul's Place in district 1 

nine beginning in the 2012-2013 school year.  2 

BSA 2 would co-located in X055 with P.S. 55, an 3 

existing zoned elementary school serving 4 

currently kindergarten through fifth grades and 5 

offering a full day pre-kindergarten program.   6 

BSA 2 is currently located in building X146 at 7 

968 Caldwell Avenue in district eight where it 8 

is co-located with P.S. 146.  If this proposal 9 

and proposal to resite Mott Hall are approved, 10 

BSA 2 would vacate its space in X146 in district 11 

eight and be resited into X055 in district nine.  12 

BSA 2 would fill the space vacated by Mott Hall 13 

in building X055.  BSA 2, an existing charter 14 

school that currently serves kindergarten 15 

through second grades and would grow to serve 16 

kindergarten through fourth grades in X055.  If 17 

this proposal is approved, the school would 18 

expand to serve third grade in the 2012-2013 19 

school year and then fourth grade in the 2013-20 

2014 school year and continue to serve 21 

kindergarten through fourth grades in subsequent 22 

years in building X055.  Building X055 has a 23 

target capacity of 1,363 students.  In the 2013-24 

2014 school year, BSA 2 would serve 25 
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approximately 465 through 530 students in 1 

kindergarten through fourth grades.  At that 2 

time, there would be approximately 1,131 to 3 

1,256 students served in building X055 yielding 4 

an estimated building utilization rate of 83 to 5 

92%.  Thus X055 has the sufficient space to 6 

accommodate both BSA 2 and P.S. 55.  BSA 2 7 

admits kindergarten through third grade students 8 

via lottery.  The school's lottery provides 9 

coverage for residents of the district in which 10 

the school is located which will be in district 11 

nine if this proposal is approved.   Current 12 

students in the school would remain in the 13 

school if this proposal is not anticipated to 14 

impact the current admissions process, 15 

enrollment, programming and partnerships of P.S. 16 

55.  In addition, the Department of Education 17 

anticipates that the pre-kindergarten program 18 

will continue to be afforded at P.S. 55 subject 19 

to continued funding and demand.  We will now go 20 

into the presentation by hearing participants.  21 

Ms. Martobal?  22 

FEMALE VOICE: There are  23 

MS. MARTOBAL:  We don't have any type of 24 

(inaudible). 25 
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MS. ESPOSITO:  Yeah, I don't (inaudible).  1 

We will have a representative (inaudible). 2 

MR. TED MARTIN:  Good evening.  I'm Ted 3 

Martin, I'm the Chief of Staff to Assemblyman 4 

Eric Stevenson and the assemblyman is in Albany 5 

but it was very important for us to come by this 6 

evening and have a discussion or to hear the 7 

discussion with respect to what's contemplated.  8 

Do I have two minutes?  Okay, I want to talk 9 

fast.  The reality of the situation is for a lot 10 

of you, and I don't know if everybody just 11 

understood all of what was said.   Does 12 

everybody understand exactly what happened just 13 

now?  Did everybody follow what went on?  Does 14 

everybody have a clear understanding of what 15 

just took place?  Well, and you'll correct me if 16 

I'm wrong, I believe the deal has already been 17 

struck. {Applause} And to the extent that we all 18 

are here, this may or may not be an exercise in 19 

futility.  And by that I mean, it's going to 20 

happen one way or the other.  And what it 21 

happens, and this is the position of the 22 

Assemblyman, we're interested in the education 23 

of our children and we're more interested in the 24 

mis-education of our children. [applause] And to 25 
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the extent that there is this thought of 1 

everybody together and some will be selected, 2 

some won't be selected, how do we determine 3 

which of our children should not have the right 4 

to a better and brighter future?  Is there a way 5 

to do that?  So, what we want to know and what 6 

you probably will learn is that you will get up, 7 

you will speak, you will express your 8 

frustration, you will be looked at and you'll be 9 

nodded at and mm-hmm.  Y'all know what I mean 10 

when I say, mm-hmm?  Well, y'all about to be um-11 

hmm and to the extent that all we can hope for 12 

in terms of this process is that our children 13 

will all be educated and able to compete in this 14 

changing economy and changing world.  So, our 15 

concern is that, irrespective of the building 16 

that we may all find ourselves in, will each 17 

child be given the same opportunity.  Is that 18 

your concern? 19 

[applause]. 20 

MR. MARTIN:  One thing I have to say and all 21 

you know is that the proof is in the pudding.  22 

Any of y'all ever have made pudding?  And if you 23 

make it wrong, it didn't taste good.  This is 24 

where we are and what we are most concerned 25 
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about in terms of the way things are going to 1 

be done is that somebody tell these parents who 2 

are here that the deal's already been struck 3 

because if the deal's already been struck and 4 

this is what we have to live with, guess what--5 

we've had to live with worse.  But what we want 6 

to see take place is that there be a meaningful 7 

discussion and if there's a possibility of a 8 

change, please let us know but if there's no 9 

possibility and this is just us getting up here 10 

just to flap our gums, please tell us because 11 

maybe we won't flap our gums so, long.  Do I 12 

have any time left?  See, I have flapped my gums 13 

but it's all right because at the end of the 14 

day, when we look to the future, we want to know 15 

that each and every child that grew up in this 16 

district had the same opportunity [applause].  17 

Our children are not a lottery prize, our 18 

children are the ultimate prize.  Thank you. 19 

[applause] 20 

MS. MARTOBAL:  Thank you. Ms. Lavinia Colon 21 

[phonetic]. 22 

MS. LAVINIA COLON:  Good evening everybody.  23 

I am the PA present of (inaudible) 55.  I have a 24 

few concerns with the charter school coming into 25 
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P.S. 55.  The first concern I have is the 1 

breakfast.  All our kids coming at eight 2 

o'clock.  The charter school eats at 7:15.  3 

Where does that leave our kids?  What time do 4 

our kids eat breakfast, the kids that come in at 5 

eight o'clock? Parents have to bring this kids 6 

in early.  They're working parents also.  A lot 7 

of the parents I know have spoken to me about 8 

that.   That's one of our concerns.  Another one 9 

is fourth floor, the classrooms.  Some 10 

classrooms are being taken.  What's going to 11 

happen with our children?  Where are they going 12 

to go?  Then we still have our kids here, going 13 

up, they're not graduating yet.  That's another 14 

one of my concerns.  That's my concern. 15 

FEMALE VOICE: Before Ms. Martobal introduces 16 

the next name, I just want to repeat that 17 

speakers will be given the floor in the order 18 

that they signed up in.  All comments are 19 

limited to two minutes.  If you could please 20 

specify to which proposal your comment is 21 

directed, as Ms. Colon did, we certainly want to 22 

appreciate it so, that we can write the correct 23 

comments for the right school.  Thank you so 24 

much. 25 
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MS. MARTOBAL:  Ms. Ebony--I can't make out 1 

the last name.  Ebony?  You can use-- 2 

MS. EBONY WHITE:  Good evening everybody. My 3 

name is Ebony White.  I'm on SLT team for P.S. 4 

55.  My concern is, like Ms. Colon was saying, 5 

our children come in at 7:15, we have parents 6 

that work at eight o'clock.  Where are our 7 

children supposed to go until then, until BSA 2 8 

are finished eating their breakfast?  Like, 9 

where our children supposed to do?  Like what 10 

are the parents supposed to do when they drop 11 

their kids off and expecting them to be able to 12 

eat breakfast and be able to focus during the 13 

day at school.  And another thing is they're 14 

saying about the auditorium.  Like I don't 15 

understand why, if it's a new school, why are 16 

they coming and changing the hours of a pre-17 

existing school.  I'm not understanding 18 

[applause] how people are just going to just 19 

determine what they're going to do with P.S 55.  20 

I'm not understanding that.  Like how do another 21 

school come in and tell an existing school what 22 

to do.  Like, I'm not understanding that.  And 23 

then they're saying they're going to add grades 24 

as the years go along, where are they going to 25 
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put all these children.  I understand that 1 

they say in the proposal that they're going to 2 

try and find another site to relocate other 3 

existing grades but until then, what about the 4 

children in P.S. 55?  Like I don't understand 5 

how you take from one child to give to another 6 

child and think that's going to benefit 7 

everybody here. Thank you, have a good night. 8 

[applause] 9 

MS. MARTOBAL:  Thank you, Ms. White. 10 

Samantha Fonseca. 11 

MS. MARTOBAL:  Thank you, Ms. White. 12 

Samantha Fonseca.  You have two minutes. 13 

MS. SAMANTHA FONSECA:  Good evening my 14 

parents.  My name is Samantha Fonseca.  I'm a 15 

SLT member in P.S. 55.  So, this is what I got -16 

what they don't tell you is they don't take kids 17 

with behavior problems in charter schools, okay?  18 

[applause]  They say it's open to everyone, 19 

that's a no-no.  The other one is they take only 20 

kids that have good grades and it's not even a 21 

guarantee that your child is going to have a 22 

seat, okay, in this charter school.  Okay, the 23 

other one is I'm hearing that this charter 24 

school has first priority.  No--our kids 25 
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supposed to have first priority, okay.  This 1 

is our school and our community, okay?   2 

[applause].  Okay, they say they have space, 3 

this is another thing.  The DOE says they have 4 

space.  They should have used this space for our 5 

kids and make more classrooms, okay.  Last but 6 

not least, they're shutting our kids out. 7 

MALE VOICE:  Yes, they are! 8 

MS. FONSECA:  You hear me?  They're shutting 9 

our kids out.  Parents, get it together.  10 

They're shutting our kids out.  That's all I 11 

have to say.  Here, Ms. Barbar. 12 

[applause] 13 

MS. MARTOBAL:  Thank you, Ms. Fonseca.  The 14 

next person on the list is Ms. Brendalis 15 

(inaudible). [applause] 16 

MS. BRENDALIS:   Good afternoon. I'm parent 17 

of BSA 2.  I know that you have a lot of 18 

concerns and I understand that of course. We are 19 

not trying to take nobody out.  We trying just 20 

to fight for our kids.  We know how you feel. 21 

[Audience crosstalk] 22 

  We are not--wait, I listen to you so, it's 23 

fair that you listen to me also.  We've been for 24 

two years in P.S. 146 and we haven't take 25 
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nobody--okay--sorry but in my house--  1 

[crosstalk] 2 

MS. ESPOSITO:  Excuse me one moment.  If I 3 

can please ask the audience for us to be 4 

respectful of the individuals that are speaking.  5 

We want to make sure that we give everyone an 6 

opportunity to express their concerns, their 7 

questions and their comments, so, I ask your 8 

support and cooperation so, that we can hear the 9 

speakers that have signed up to speak.  We 10 

greatly appreciate it.  Thank you. 11 

MS. BRENDALIS:  I did respect everybody else 12 

that was talking.  That's what they teach me at 13 

my house.  I just want, you know, we don't want 14 

to take nothing out.  They didn't tell me what 15 

to say.  I listened to your concerns and I'm 16 

responding to them.  We have kids that 17 

unfortunately, we don't have more space in P.S. 18 

146 and the DOE--'cause we don't know this--is 19 

the one that says you have more space for us.  20 

We just thinking that it's possible and there's 21 

going to be a school moving that you allowed us 22 

to come.  We don't want to take nobody else out.  23 

This is a school and school supposed to serve 24 

children.  We're not saying that our children 25 
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have more priority.  We just saying children 1 

in general have priority and if we decide that 2 

this charter school is best for our children to 3 

say whether you should keep school for your 4 

children is not a fight against each other 5 

because we're supposed to be fighting for our 6 

kids, for everybody's kids. 7 

AUDIENCE:  Right.  [applause]  Not this 8 

school, the public school, whatever school it 9 

is.  We feel bad that you think that we want to 10 

take over.  I feel bad also because in your 11 

position I would be the same way.  We're just 12 

begging for you, if you allows us, we will be 13 

here and if we need to work with your school, we 14 

will do it.  I know we will find a way.   15 

AUDIENCE:  Thank you [applause] 16 

MS. MARTOBAL:  Thank you, Mrs. Brendalis.  17 

The next person on the list is Ms. Kitchings. 18 

[laughter] 19 

MS. SHARON KITCHINGS:  Hi, my name is Sharon 20 

Kitchings.  I've been teaching at the school for 21 

about 100 years or more.  P.S. 55 takes its 22 

students from this community.  We take them all-23 

-the bilingual students, the special ed 24 

students, behavior students and the students 25 
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that are below grades.  Here we have a charter 1 

school that wants to come into our community and 2 

not even take our students.  I think not 3 

[applause]. 4 

MS. MARTOBAL:  Thank you, Ms. Kitchings.  5 

Next person on the list is Mr. Robinson.  Mr. 6 

Robinson? 7 

MR. TODOL ROBINSON: Here I come, here I 8 

come.  How y'all doing, how y'all doing out 9 

there?  I only got two minutes, right?  All 10 

right, my thoughts about the 55 proposal and I'm 11 

wondering why all y'all leaving from the other 12 

school to come in here.  That's one question and 13 

I done got all nervous up here. [Laughter] 14 

MR. ROBINSON:  But it was a lot of things 15 

people said up here that hit home.  We can't 16 

bring our kids here early, you know, to eat 17 

breakfast.  I see in this proposal that we are 18 

scheduled to eat at 8:15-- 19 

FEMALE VOICE: To 8:45. 20 

MR. ROBINSON:  --to 8:45.  How is my wife 21 

supposed to do that and go to work too and she 22 

got to be at work eight o'clock? 23 

FEMALE VOICE: Seven o'clock. [laughter] 24 

MR. ROBINSON:  I'm sorry, seven o'clock. See 25 
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what I'm saying?  I also have a concern about 1 

the school in general.  I have nothing against 2 

THE charter schools coming into this 3 

neighborhood but give us an opportunity to get 4 

into the charter schools. You know what I'm 5 

saying?  This is district nine.  I'm hearing 6 

that y'all taking district eight before district 7 

nine.  You know, let us at least get a chance to 8 

put our kids in the same school.  I understand 9 

this is already done but where are we at?  Where 10 

is district nine kids at you know what I'm 11 

saying?  Where we going to go at?  Thank you. 12 

[applause] 13 

AMANDA CAHN: Just before the next speaker 14 

comes up, I want to answer that question and 15 

make sure everybody knows.  If this were 16 

approved, the school would take from nine 17 

starting next year. [applause] 18 

MS. MARTOBAL:  Okay,  next person on the list 19 

is Ms. Marsha Weddenburn. [applause].  Oh, Ms. 20 

Cahn, they didn't hear you. 21 

AUDIENCE:  I can't hear you back there. 22 

MS. CAHN:  The microphone is working yes? 23 

FEMALE VOICE: Yes. 24 

AMANDA CAHN:  Okay, I wanted to just answer 25 
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that question.  If this proposal moved forward 1 

and the school BSA 2 was moved into here and in 2 

district nine, the students who would get 3 

priority are district nine students.   4 

MS. MARTOBAL:  Thank you, Ms. Cahn. 5 

MS. MARSHA WEDDENBURN:  Is the microphone 6 

working there?  Good evening everyone. 7 

AUDIENCE:  Good evening. 8 

MS. WEDDENBURN:  My name is Marsha 9 

Weddenburn and I am a teacher here at P.S. 55.  10 

I would like to speak to the BSA moving into 55 11 

motion.  My concern is that P.S. 55 is an 12 

elementary school.  BSA is also an elementary 13 

school and they serve the same students, the 14 

same age group.  Doesn't that present a conflict 15 

of interest?  [applause] 16 

MS. MARTOBAL:  Next person on the list is N. 17 

I want to say Monroe.  Ms. Nilda Monroe?  Okay, 18 

so, moving on, Ms. McBride or Mr. McBride, I'm 19 

sorry.  L McBride? [No response]  Moving on, Ms. 20 

Quarshie. 21 

AUDIENCE:  Here she comes. 22 

MS. MARTOBAL: Oh, okay. 23 

MS. LUCY MCBRIDE:  Good evening.  My name is 24 

Lucy McBride and I have been teaching at this 25 
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school for 27 years. 1 

MALE VOICE:  You got to talk louder. 2 

MS. MCBRIDE:  You can't hear me? 3 

FEMALE VOICE: Now we can. 4 

MS. MCBRIDE:  Okay, I've been teaching at 5 

this school for 27 years. [Applause]  I have 6 

seen this building from the very beginning.  I 7 

have seen it go from the bottom and back up to 8 

the top.  We are almost to the top.  We don't 9 

need to have anyone else come in here and tell 10 

us how to run this school. [applause]  This 11 

school will run on its own.  We are and I vowed 12 

that I was going to retire from 55.  This is the 13 

only place I've known since I started teaching 14 

some umpteen years ago and I want to retire from 15 

this place with my head held up high knowing 16 

that I have made a commitment to the children of 17 

this community and I resent that someone is 18 

going to come into this place and say that 19 

they're going to bring some children and then 20 

our children are not getting the same exact 21 

education. [applause].  Thank you. 22 

MS. MARTOBAL:  Thank you.  Ms. Quarshie?  23 

[applause] 24 

MS. C. QUARSHIE:  Hello everybody.  Thank 25 
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you all for coming. I'm a teacher at P.S. 55.  1 

Now what I want the charter school is actually 2 

let the parents know and the community know is 3 

the charter school actually do not accept 4 

bilingual students, they don't accept special ed 5 

students, they do not accept behavioral problem 6 

students and this is what we have here.  So, you 7 

want to come?  Please open your doors for every 8 

child here because they all need equal 9 

opportunity education.  Thank you.[applause] 10 

MS. MARTOBAL:  R. D-A-S, Das?  [applause]. 11 

MALE VOICE:  You can use that. 12 

MS. R. DAS:  Good evening everyone.  My name 13 

is (inaudible) Das and I have been working at 14 

P.S. 55 for 27 years going on 28 [applause] and 15 

I have this concern.  The parents in the 16 

community need to know what is going to happen 17 

to the students if P.S. 55 is closed.  Brown 18 

(inaudible) Academy will not take all of the 19 

students we service.  So, parents think about it 20 

and that's my concern. [applause] 21 

MS. ESPOSITO:  I just want to take five 22 

minutes just to respond to that.  P.S. 55 is not 23 

closing.  So, I just want to make sure that 24 

today the purpose of today's meeting is a 25 
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hearing about co-locations.  This is not a 1 

hearing about P.S. 55 closing today.  So, I just 2 

wanted to clarify that.  Thank you. 3 

MS. MARTOBAL:  Kay Haynes?  Mr. or Mrs. 4 

Haynes?  M. Washington?  [Applause]. 5 

MS. MONIQUE WASHINGTON:  Hello, I am Monique 6 

Washington.  I'm a first grade teacher at P.S. 7 

55 and I first want to start off by saying we 8 

are all a family at this school and it comes to 9 

me that you come here, the charter school, and 10 

you want to share all our resources but when we 11 

ask to share your curriculum, you refuse. So, 12 

how are we supposed to feel? [Applause] 13 

MS. MARTOBAL:  Jimenez?  L Jimenez?  L. 14 

Jimenez?  No? I believe the last person on the 15 

list is Nancy Graziano.  No?  So, that concludes 16 

our speaker list for tonight.  Well, I'm sorry.  17 

Vivian Jones. [applause] 18 

MS. VIVIAN JONES:  Good evening everyone.  19 

My name is Vivian Jones and I've been at P.S. 55 20 

for the past 17 years and my concern is-- 21 

AUDIENCE:  Speak up. 22 

MS. JONES:  Oh, I'm sorry, Vivian Jones at 23 

P.S. 55 for the past 17 years and my concern is 24 

the charter school should not be allowed to 25 
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share space with public schools when they 1 

don't accept all students and I'm also wondering 2 

what's going to happen with our kindergarten 3 

students with regard to bath rooming if they 4 

come in and take the spaces that we have 5 

allotted for our kindergarten students.  6 

[applause]. 7 

MS. MARTOBAL:  Thank you, Ms. Jones.  Roland 8 

Garcia. 9 

MR. ROLLAND GARCIA:  Good evening.  My name 10 

is Rolland Garcia and I represent HealthFirst.  11 

Many, many years ago, P.S. 55 was assigned to us 12 

by the Department of Education to make sure that 13 

every student attending P.S. 55 and families at 14 

home have health insurance including those who 15 

are immigrants.  For the last four years, we 16 

supported P.S. 55 with back to school events in 17 

September and last year we did a big event with 18 

(inaudible) America (inaudible) October 26, 2011 19 

and I'm here to tell all the parents of P.S. 55 20 

that we support P.S. 55 to stay here forever and 21 

HealthFirst is going to be here forever for you.  22 

Thank you. [applause] 23 

MS. MARTOBAL:  Thank you, Mr. Garcia.  Next 24 

person on the list is Ruth (inaudible).  25 
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[Applause] 1 

MS. RUTH:  Hi, good evening.  My name is 2 

Ruth (inaudible).  Hi, Ruth (inaudible) is my 3 

name.  My daughters, I have two of them, they 4 

both been coming here and one graduated and one 5 

is Mott Hall.  6 

AUDIENCE:  Speak up, speak up.  Louder, 7 

louder, louder. 8 

MS. RUTH:  My question is what do 55 gain 9 

from all this?  What do we gain from it?  How-- 10 

exactly--nada, so, then why are you going to 11 

come here for? 12 

FEMALE VOICES: Bloomberg. 13 

MALE VOICES:  Bloomberg. 14 

MS. RUTH:  Bloomberg?  He's not the one in 15 

the classroom actually teaching the students.  16 

It's those teachers that are sitting there that 17 

actually work hard for our kids. 18 

FEMALE VOICE:  Thank you! [applause]  19 

MS. MARTOBAL:  Thank you.  Ms. Myra Camrada. 20 

[applause] 21 

MS. MYRA CAMRADA:  My name is Myra Camarada.  22 

I want to know why instead of bringing another 23 

school in here they just don't open up to the 24 

whole P.S. 55 and help the children even more, 25 
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bring in more teachers and get these classes 1 

overcrowded down to a normal size [applause] so, 2 

where, our kids could really learn. Instead of 3 

bringing somebody else in here just to hassle us 4 

and make us go all crazy trying to fix 5 

everybody, accommodate everybody and that's 6 

going to be a problem for the whole school.  7 

[applause]   8 

MS. MARTOBAL:  Thank you, Myra.  I'm pretty 9 

sure this is the last person on the list.  10 

Zuchman?  Mr. Zuchman. 11 

MALE VOICE:  Yep, yep. [applause] 12 

MR. LOU ZUCHMAN:  Good evening.  My name is 13 

Lou Zuchman.  I'm the executive director of 14 

SCAN.  We have run programs here for 12 years.  15 

[applause].  It pains me to think back when we 16 

came here 12 years ago this school had the 17 

lowest reading score in the state of New York 18 

and the progress that's been made here through 19 

the support of parents, faculty and Mr. Torres 20 

is threatened.  Or at least hearing from you all 21 

that it's threatened, the mistrust that I hear, 22 

the attack on charter schools.  I don't know if 23 

it's true or not.  If it is, I'm appalled.  I 24 

really mean this now.   If it is I'm appalled 25 
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that a charter school would not take students 1 

with behavioral issues, a charter school would 2 

not take students who are special ed or 3 

bilingual.  I hope that isn't true. 4 

FEMALE VOICE: It is true. 5 

AUDIENCE:  It is true. 6 

MR. ZUCHMAN:   Well, I'm not playing when I 7 

say this, I did not think that was the case and 8 

if it is that's despicable.  But most of all, 9 

what would be despicable is that the progress 10 

made in this school over these last 12 years, 11 

would be lost in any way.  So, I would hope we 12 

all work together.  We should not be pitted 13 

against each other by the pathetic policies of 14 

the Department of Education.  We should have 15 

been meeting together long before here talking 16 

about how we bring in BSA into this school 17 

positively, paying sensitivity, respect to the 18 

parents and young people here.  I still feel we 19 

could do that and most of all, we should not 20 

threaten the progress we have made.  This school 21 

has made incredible turnaround.  I mean, the 22 

lowest reading score in the state of New York 23 

was here and I would hope we're all sensitive to 24 

that.  Thank you.  [applause]      25 
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MS. MARTOBAL:  Thank you.  That concludes 1 

our speaker list for tonight. 2 

MS. ESPOSITO:  Ms. Espada, CC President. 3 

MS. MARTOBAL:  Oh, Ms. Espada. 4 

MS. MARILYN ESPADA:  I just have two 5 

concerns.  Actually, two questions.  My first 6 

question is for the Office of Portfolio.  Why is 7 

it that the students from 55 are being pushed 8 

back for breakfast, auditorium and also for back 9 

yard access.  Shouldn't the students from 55 10 

have first priority being that it's their 11 

building?  [applause]  And my second question 12 

will be for the charter schools.  Don't you feel 13 

that all the kids should be treated equally even 14 

the students that have (inaudible)? [applause]. 15 

MS. CAHN:  Those are both great questions.  16 

To the first question about the space.  What's 17 

in the document you're reading is a proposal but 18 

it is not the end of the story.  We hope and we 19 

believe that our building principals make those 20 

decisions together on behalf of their students 21 

and that is our understanding of the way 22 

Principal Stupart [phonetic] right now and 23 

Principal Torres work together and it is our 24 

expectation that that is the way the two 25 
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principals next year would work together as 1 

well.  So, if you feel very strongly about a 2 

particular time, we would encourage you to talk 3 

to your principal so, he can make sure to work 4 

that in and make sure that your students get the 5 

times that are appropriate for you. On the 6 

second question, the second question which was 7 

about the charter schools and which students 8 

they do or don't take.  They absolutely take all 9 

students who get in through the lottery.  10 

AUDIENCE:  [crosstalk] 11 

MS. ESPOSITO:  Very respectfully, 12 

respectfully. 13 

MS ESPADA: If you disagree but the charter 14 

schools, whoever gets into the lottery comes to 15 

the school and if you look in the other document 16 

it's says the percentage of those needs students 17 

and if you look at the priority structure for 18 

the charter school, it actually sets aside and 19 

makes sure it gives priority to some students 20 

who come in with English language learning 21 

needs.  Thank you. [applause]. 22 

 FEMALE VOICE: Actually I want to correct 23 

something.  The students do get accepted but 24 

once the school, the charter school gets the 25 
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grant the children have to leave and get their 1 

services done in the outside because I'm a 2 

parent that went through that and it's not fair 3 

for the children.  All children should be 4 

treated equally whether you're in special ed, 5 

whether you have a three or four on your state 6 

test, they're all children and they should all 7 

be treated equally.  Yes, they get in but once 8 

the school gets the funding, the kids that have 9 

IEPs have to be replaced either back to their 10 

school they came from or find another school 11 

because I went through that as a parent. 12 

[applause] 13 

MS. ESPOSITO:  So, we want to thank everyone 14 

for their comments this evening.  We welcome any 15 

comments and feedback that you may have at any 16 

time before the panel votes on this proposal at 17 

its March 1 st  meeting.  The March 1 st  panel 18 

meeting will take place at 6:00 p.m. at Brooklyn  19 

Technical High School located at 29 Fort Green 20 

Place in Brooklyn.  The e-mail addresses where  21 

comments may be made-- 22 

FEMALE VOICE: Can you repeat that?  23 

MS. ESPOSITO:  We're almost done everyone 24 

and I appreciate everyone's respectfulness as we 25 
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conclude this hearing.  Your voices are 1 

important and we want to make sure that we 2 

capture everything and that we give you the 3 

information so, let me give you the final 4 

information of where you can continue to make 5 

comments--D09Proposal@schools.nyc.gov or 6 

D08proposals@schools.nyc.gov.  The phone number 7 

where comments may also be made are at the 8 

following number (212)374-5159.  Again, that 9 

number is (212)374-5159.  I thank you once again 10 

for you participation.  Please continue to send 11 

your comments through that information or reach 12 

out to our office for any additional questions 13 

or concerns.  Thank you for your participation.  14 

This joint public hearing is now closed. 15 

 [END DAR15001] 16 
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